The second second second second

Auburn Region Launches New Education Program

By MARY ANN GINNERTY Auburn — Miss Barbara J.

Auburn — Miss Barbara J. gious education co-ordinator for Schmucker, a professional reli- the Auburn Region, Office of

gious educator, assumed the Religious Education, on July 1. new full-time position of reli- The region comprises Cayuga The region comprises Cayuga County parishes plus those of Clyde and Wolcott in Wayne County. The regional office is at St. Aloysius Church, Auburn.

Baccalaureate Service Links God and Education

Clyde-In this season of graduations, Father John L. Coonan, pastor of St. John the Evangelist in Clyde, put the celebration of baccalaureate services in-to perspective when he com-mented, "The trend today is to recall the importance of God in our whole life, along with education, and that you cannot di-vorce education from God. This expression is evident by the fact there are baccalaureate services."

In parochial schools, the Mass is part of the graduation cere-

"In this state, at least, bac-

County.

would plan th

Miss Schmucker holds a B.A. degree in theology from Marygrove College in Detroit and is working on a masters in catechetical theology. She brings to this new program experience as director of religious education

lecturer in catechetics. Miss Schmucker will be joined in September by a Sister of Mercy, who is currently com-pleting graduate studies.

at the parish level, and as a

The religious education of Catholic students in the public school system will be part of the responsibility of the Office of **Religious Education.** Through the co-ordination of activities, development of resource mater-



Genoa Church Notes 60th

Geneva — St. Hilary's Church celebrates its 60th birthday Saturday, July 17, with a jubilee Mass at 8 p.m.

The church was dedicated Sunday, July 23, 1911 by Bishop Thomas F. Hickey.

Among those expected to at-tend are six surviving charter members of the parish. Former members and the public are invited to the festivities.

Pastors of the church during the past 60 years are: Father John B. Doran, 1911-15; Father Edward Dwyer, 1915-20; Father Frederich Straub, 1920-24;

Father Edward Lyons, 1924-35; Father Emmett Dougherty 1935-40; Father John Healy, who served for less than a year; Father John Maxwell, 1940-43; Father Francis Turner, 1943-50; Father William Tobin, 1950-54; Father Leo Hastings, 1954-58; Father Elmer Heindi, 1958-60; Father Raymond Wuest, 1960-64; and Father John Morgan who was pastor until 1967 when the present pastor, Father Daniel Hogan was appointed.

